
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

No.]=25'-012-03-D-flN 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

DENIS JOSEPH BOUCHARD 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

The Grand Jury charges that: 

COUNT ONE 

INDICTMENT 

On or about November 5, 2022, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, the 

Defendant, DENIS JOSEPH BOUCHARD, an alien in the United States, did 

knowingly make a false statement and claim that he was a citizen of the United 

States in order to register to vote in a Federal, State, and local election, in violation 

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1015(f). 

COUNT TWO 

On or about November 5, 2022, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, the 

Defendant, DENIS JOSEPH BOUCHARD, did knowingly and willfully deprive, 

defraud, and attempt to deprive and defraud the residents of the State of North 

Carolina of a fair and impartially conducted election process by casting a ballot that 
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he knew to be materially false and fraudulent under the laws of the State in which 

the election was held, that is BOUCHARD cast a ballot which was obtained by 

falsely certifying that he was eligible to vote when, in fact and as the defendant 

knew, he was not eligible to vote because he was not a citizen of the United States, 

in violation of Title 52, United States Code, Section 20511(2)(B). 

COUNT THREE 

On or about February 13, 2024, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, the 

Defendant, DENIS JOSEPH BOUCHARD, an alien in the United States, did 

knowingly make a false statement and claim that he was a citizen of the United 

States in order to register to vote in a Federal, State, and local election, in violation 

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1015(£). 

COUNT FOUR 

On or about October 30, 2024, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, the 

Defendant, DENIS JOSEPH BOUCHARD, did knowingly and willfully deprive, 

defraud, and attempt to deprive and defraud the residents of the State of North 

Carolina of a fair and impartially conducted election process by casting a ballot that 

he knew to be materially false and fraudulent under the laws of the State in which 

the election was held, that is BOUCHARD cast a ballot which was obtained by 

falsely certifying that he was eligible to vote when, in fact and as the defendant 
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knew, he was not eligible to vote because he was not a citizen of the United States, 

in violation of Title 52, United States Code, Section 20511(2)(B). 

W. ELLIS BOYLE 
United States Attorney 

BY~~ 
Assistant United States Attorney 

-, -------
F'orepefrson • 

Date: 2-G, AJG z_..;-
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